
 

 
MANAGEMENT BULLETIN #555

 
 
DATE:         12/20/2022
 
TO:              Owners and Agents of IHDA Assisted and Financed Properties

CC:              IHDA Asset Management Staff

FROM:       IHDA Asset Management Department

RE:              Issuance of 2023 Compliance Connection

SUMMARY:

IHDA and its Asset Management department are pleased to announce the 2023 Compliance
Connection is now available. Please visit the Compliance Connection website to access the
webtool listing each property’s annual compliance requirements. This page will also feature links
to relevant compliance forms and instructions, a video tutorial on how to use the webtool
including its dynamic search features and how to download information for one or many of your
properties, as well as a written FAQ.

In addition, 2023 Compliance Connection now includes property-specific expiration dates for
insurance certificates to more accurately reflect when certificates must be submitted for a given
property. For any properties that currently have expired insurance certificates on file, please
submit to insurance@ihda.org as soon as possible. Any questions regarding the information found
in Compliance Connection may be directed to insurance@ihda.org.

​IHDA continues to monitor operations both in-person and virtually and will advise affected
properties of any changes in Federal and State guidance related to the ongoing COVID-19
pandemic.

________________________________________________________________________

ATTENTION:
Due to concerns surrounding COVID-19 (i.e. Coronavirus), IHDA will not be accepting visitors at our offices until
further notice. Many on-site meetings are being held remotely or have been postponed. With no on-site meetings
or visits, IHDA staff will continue to be available via email and telephone. We also urge you to check the IHDA
website or call (312) 836-5200. Your patience is appreciated as we all adjust to this new work environment.
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